Amendments - Amendment 5 (30 August 2012) / Amendments and Memorandums / Misc... Page 1 of 3

MyFloridaHome Contact DMS Site Map Notification Settings Notify Me

Department of Management Services > Business Operations > State
Purchasing > Vendor Information > State Contracts, Aareements and Price
Lists > Alternate Contract Source > Miscellaneous IT Equipment (WSCA) >

Amendments and Memorandums > Amendments - Amendment 5 (30 August
2012)

Amendment 5 (30 August 2012)

August 30, 2012

MEMORANDUM NO.: (250-WSCA-10-ACS)-5
TO: User Agency

FROM: Division of State Purchasing
SUBJECT: Contract No. 250-WSCA-10-ACS
Title: Miscellaneous IT Equipment

Alternate Source Contract #250-WSCA-10-ACS (Miscellaneous IT Equipment)
has been renewed for a two year period and is now effective through October
14, 2014. The contractor agreed to this renewal at the same prices, terms and
conditions.

Any questions or problems in delivery or service that may arise regarding this
contract should be directed to Matthew Dempsey at (850) 488-4945,
matthew.dempsey@dms.myflorida.com.

http://www.dms myflorida.com/business operations/state purchasing/vendor information/... 10/1/2012



